

Memo

To: PARKS & RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD/TREE BOARD
From: Curt J. Nedved Parks Manager
CC: Jennifer Wills
Date: 7-15-15
Re: BOARD REPORT FOR THE PERIOD OF JUNE 7th 2015 THROUGH JULY 11TH 2015



TREE CITY USA®

Name this Park?



PARKS BOARD REPORT

- 42 hours of vandalism repair
- Continued with lake Sacajawea flushing
- Continued with nutria and beaver trapping
- Full mow route continues
- Weather made for high park usage and thus garbage continues to be heavy
- Very dry conditions are stressing plant material at all Parks

- Irrigation at Lake Sacajawea continues heavy for Go 4th recovery
- Irrigation continues at all locations with controllers
- Continue 6 days per week softball field preparation
- Go 4th preparation, set up, event and clean up added 148 hours OT
- Go 4th banners, fence, tables, lights, water, painting, garbage
- Pressure washed roofs of Lake rest rooms
- Re painted walls in rest rooms at Hemlock
- Added path rock to paths at Lake
- Completed playground safety inspections at Lake
- Installed final NPG playground replacement parts
- Initial squirrel fest planning has started
- Regency Park rough mowed
- Shrub beds at Rotary pruned for visibility